
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 10, 2024 

 
 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000014014, Solicitation No. 24-31-010431 (24 -31-102) 

Tree Removal Pool 
Department of Resource Management 

 
 
Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the MWBE Utilization Plan for the above-referenced solicitation has been 
reviewed for compliance regarding the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises 
Ordinance and has been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 
10% MBE/WBE participation set forth for this contract. 
 
Bidder: Clean Cut Tree Service, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
MBE/WBE Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Great Lakes Landscape Co., Inc. WBE (7)- City of Chicago  TBD                 _  10.00% D 
 TOTAL TBD  10.00% 
 
*Total Tree Removal Pool contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of $3,000,000.00 
per year (this is a 5-year contract = $15,000,000.00). 
 
The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 

  
Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 10, 2024 

 
 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000014015, Solicitation No. 24-31-010431 (24 -31-102) 

Tree Removal Pool 
Department of Resource Management 

 
 
Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the MWBE Utilization Plan for the above-referenced solicitation has been 
reviewed for compliance regarding the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises 
Ordinance and has been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 
10% MBE/WBE participation set forth for this contract. 
 
Bidder: Homer Tree Service, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
MBE/WBE Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
G. Cooper Oil Co., Inc.  WBE (7)- City of Chicago  TBD                 _  10.00% D 
 TOTAL TBD  10.00% 
 
*Total Tree Removal Pool contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of $3,000,000.00 
per year (this is a 5-year contract = $15,000,000.00). 
 
The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 

  
Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 10, 2024 

 
 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000014152, Solicitation No. 24-31-010431 (24 -31-102) 

Tree Removal Pool 
Department of Resource Management 

 
 
Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the MWBE Utilization Plan for the above-referenced solicitation has been 
reviewed for compliance regarding the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises 
Ordinance and has been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 
10% MBE/WBE participation set forth for this contract. 
 
Bidder: Fernandez Tree Service, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
MBE/WBE Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Vega Tree Service, Inc.  MBE (9)- Cook County     TBD                 _  10.00% D 
 TOTAL TBD  10.00% 
 
*Total Tree Removal Pool contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of $3,000,000.00 
per year (this is a 5-year contract = $15,000,000.00). 
 
The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 

  
Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 

 




